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: TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
v

! FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (89-75)

RE:  ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT

L S

’ JOHN F. KENNEDY
NOVEMBER 22, 1963
DALLAS, TEXAS
AFO

00: Dallas

Enclosed h2rewith for the information of the

recelved by the Los Angeles Office from General HERBERT C.
HOLDRIDGE. -

It should be noted that General HOLDRIDGE has .
been interviewed during the course of this investigation and
the results have been submitted to the Bureau and Dallas.

For the additlonal information of the Bureau,
photostats of all three letters have been disseminated locally
to U.S. Secret Service. No additional investigation regarying
this matter being conducted.
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_Spe:lal Agent in Charge
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